
CITY OF GRAHAM 
AGENDA 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2015 
7:00 P.M. 

 

Meeting called to order by the Mayor 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance  
 

1. Honorary Recognitions, Proclamations and Resolutions: 
 Victor Quick – Resolution of Commendation and Appreciation for 15 years 11 months 

service to the City of Graham 
 Melody Wiggins – Meritorious Service Award presented by the North Carolina Recreation 

and Parks Association 
 Aaron Davis – Young Professional Award presented by the North Carolina Recreation and 

Parks Association 

2. Old Business: 
a. Approval of Minutes – November 3, 2015 Regular Session 
b. Approval of Minutes – November 30, 2015 Special Session 

3. Acceptance of Certificate the Abstract of Canvassing from the Alamance County Board 
of Elections 

4. Organizational Meeting of Council: 
a. Administer Oath of Office to Re-Elected Mayor Jerry Peterman 
b. Administer Oath of Office to Re-Elected City Council Member Lee Kimrey  
c. Administer Oath of Office to Newly Elected City Council Member Griffin McClure 
d. Selection of Mayor Pro Tem 
e. Appointment of City Attorney 
f. Establish Regular Session Monthly Meeting Date and Time 
g. Discuss Council Member Appointments to Boards and Commissions 

5. Issues Not Included on Tonight’s Agenda 

Page 1 of 13



 

 

 
RESOLUTION OF COMMENDATION AND APPRECIATION TO  

VICTOR QUICK 
FOR 15 YEARS 11 MONTHS SERVICE TO THE CITY OF GRAHAM 

  
 WHEREAS, Victor Quick diligently served the City of Graham Water Treatment and 
Wastewater Plants from January 13, 2000 until November 30, 2015; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Victor retired as Utilities Director from the City of Graham on November 30, 
2015 with over 15 years of service; and 

 WHEREAS, his wisdom, care and dedication has commanded the utmost respect from his 
colleagues, peers and employees; and 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council to extend their deepest appreciation to 
Victor for the excellent time and service he has afforded the citizens of Graham and his fellow 
employees. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF GRAHAM THAT:  Victor be commended for his outstanding public service to the City 
of Graham. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:  an expression of appreciation be extended to 
Mr. Victor Quick in the form of this Resolution of Commendation and Appreciation, and that this 
Resolution become a part of the official records of the City of Graham for all of time, and the 
original thereof be presented to him in person.  

 This the 1st day of December 2015. 
       
               
         
        Jerry Peterman, Mayor 
             City of Graham 
 

 

Page 2 of 13



 

Page 3 of 13



273 

 

P:\Agenda Pending Items\2015\12-01-2015\2015 YTD Final Minutes.docx 

CITY OF GRAHAM 
REGULAR SESSION 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2015 
7:00 P.M. 

 
The City Council of the City of Graham met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 
3, 2015, in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building located at 201 South Main Street. 
 
Council Members Present:   Also Present: 
Mayor Jerry Peterman    Frankie Maness, City Manager 
Mayor Pro Tem Jimmy Linens   Darcy Sperry, City Clerk  
Council Member Jim Albright   Nathan Page, City Planner 
Council Member Chip Turner   Aaron Davis, Athletic Supervisor  
Council Member Lee Kimrey   James Lloyd, Chief Code Enforcement Officer  
 
Mayor Jerry Peterman called the meeting to order and presided at 7:00 p.m.  Council Member Jim 
Albright gave the invocation and everyone stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Honorary Resolution: 
 Joshua Dameron 
Mayor Peterman presented Mr. Joshua Dameron with a resolution honoring the soccer wall he built 
at Bill Cooke Park as part of his Eagle Scout project.  City of Graham Athletic Supervisor Aaron 
Davis provided a video put together by the Graham Recreation Department that was played for 
those in attendance.  Mr. Davis thanked Mr. Dameron and his family for their efforts and stated that 
the soccer wall is a huge asset to the Park and will be enjoyed by many for years to come. 
 
Mr. Davis also recognized Graham Recreation and Parks Department Director Melody Wiggins for 
her recent induction into the Sports Development Council Hall of Fame. 
 

Page 4 of 13



274 

 

 
 
 
Consent Agenda: 
a. Approval of Minutes – October 6, 2015 Regular Session 
b. Tax Releases  

c. Proclamation Recognizing October 23, 2015-October 31, 2015 as Red Ribbon Week 
d. Resolution Authorizing a Memorandum of Agreement with Alamance County to Train 

and Equip Law Enforcement in the Proper Administration of Naloxone   
 

Page 5 of 13



275 

 

P:\Agenda Pending Items\2015\12-01-2015\2015 YTD Final Minutes.docx 

Mayor Peterman asked the Council Members if they would like to pull any of the items from the 
Consent Agenda.  Council Member Albright asked to pull items “c. Proclamation Recognizing 
October 23, 2015-October 31, 2015 as Red Ribbon Week” and “d. Resolution Authorizing a 
Memorandum of Agreement with Alamance County to Train and Equip Law Enforcement in the 
Proper Administration of Naloxone.”  Council Member Lee Kimrey also asked that item “d” be 
discussed.   
 
Council Member Chip Turner made a motion to approve items “a” and “b” on the Consent 
Agenda, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Jimmy Linens.  All voted in favor of the motion.  
 
Council Member Albright asked that items “c” and “d” be read aloud.  Mayor Peterman read the 
item “c” Proclamation.    

 

 
 

 
City Manager Frankie Maness explained that item “d” was a resolution requested by our Police 
Department to partner with Alamance County Emergency Medical Services to administer Naloxone 
in the field.  Council Member Kimrey expressed concern over the shelf life of Naloxone and how it 
will be stored and accounted for.  Mr. Maness stated he is not familiar with the product but will get 
answers to Mr. Kimrey’s concerns.  Council Member Albright made a motion to approve items “c” 
and “d” on the Consent Agenda, seconded by Council Member Kimrey.  All voted in favor of the 
motion. 

Page 6 of 13



276 

 

 
 
 
 
Recommendations from Planning Board 
Public Hearing:  Florence Street Rezoning (RZ1503).  An application by Karen Tatko to 
rezone property at 111 Florence Street from R-12 to R-7  

 
City Planner Nathan Page explained that this was a request to rezone the subject property from R-12 
to R-7.  He stated that the property is currently vacant and the stated reason for this rezoning is to 
get a single family residence of equal or greater size as the one that previously existed on this parcel. 

Mayor Peterman opened the public hearing.  No public comment was received and the hearing was 
closed. 

After discussing the fact that the previous house on this lot (while not meeting the setback 
requirements for an R-12 lot) would have been permitted to stay on the lot without any restrictions, 
Council Member Kimrey made a motion that the application be approved and that the application is 
consistent with the Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan, seconded by Council Member Turner.  All 
voted in favor of the motion.  

Page 7 of 13



277 

 

P:\Agenda Pending Items\2015\12-01-2015\2015 YTD Final Minutes.docx 

Adoption of the Eno-Haw Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan 
Mr. Page stated that the Eno-Haw Region is defined as Alamance, Orange and Durham Counties 
with the expectation that severe weather in one is likely to be shared and the risks and threats are 
similar.  Mr. Maness added that this is the third plan Graham has had and each time the plan comes 
up for renewal, it’s gotten larger with more jurisdictions participating. 

Council Member Turner made a motion we approve the Resolution adopting the Eno-Haw Hazard 
Mitigation Plan, seconded by Council Member Kimrey.  All voted in favor of the motion. 

 

 

  

Page 8 of 13



278 

 Resolution Renaming Ralph Scott Road to Kronbergs Court 
Mr. Maness explained that the purpose of this resolution is a proactive measure by staff to rename 
Ralph Scott Road to Kronbergs Court to eliminate future confusion with the recently approved 
name of the Senator Ralph Scott Parkway which serves the North Carolina Commerce Park.   

Alamance County Addressing concurred with the assessment of the need to change the name and 
have approved the name change pending the approval of the resolution by the Graham City 
Council. The proposed name of Kronbergs Court bears historical significance to the Scott family 
and is suggested in consultation with them. 

Council Member Albright shared with Council that his Mother was Senator Scott’s secretary and 
that they knew the Kronbergs.  He spoke of the Kronbergs’ journey from Latvia to America and 
how they came to live with the Senator Ralph Scott family in North Carolina. 

Council Member Albright made a motion we approve the Resolution Authorizing the Renaming of 
Ralph Scott Road to Kronbergs Court, seconded by Council Member Turner.  All voted in favor of 
the motion. 

 

 
 
Issues Not Included on Tonight’s Agenda 
City Attorney Keith Whited stated the lawsuit brought on by the federal prisoner against the City 
was recently dismissed in Federal Court. 

Council Member Albright expressed concern over the fact that there is still much confusion over the 
actual start time of the Christmas Parade.  The parade is scheduled for Saturday, December 5, 2015 
at 10:00 a.m. 

Council Member Turner asked if Mr. Maness has heard anything recently about the unused and 
untaxed vacant property on Main Street owned by the Alamance Burlington School System.  Mr. 
Maness advised that he has not heard anything recently.  Mr. Turner expressed concern over getting 
this property back on the tax books.  Mr. Maness stated he will follow up with ABSS. 

Page 9 of 13



279 

 

P:\Agenda Pending Items\2015\12-01-2015\2015 YTD Final Minutes.docx 

Mayor Pro Tem Linens stated that he has been approached by individuals who have asked if the City 
would consider having representation at the Alamance County Board of Education meetings.  
Mayor Peterman stated that with Council’s permission, he would be willing to attend the School 
Board’s meeting.  Consensus was given to the Mayor. 

Mayor Peterman stated that the Planning Board has requested two (2) representatives from Council 
meet with them to discuss the Sidewalk in Lieu of Payment program.  It was determined that 
Council Members Kimrey and Turner will meet with the Planning Board after the Board of 
Adjustment Meeting on November 17, 2015. 

Mayor Peterman informed Council that he has had several complaints about the City’s sign 
ordinance and feels that it needs to be looked at soon. 

At 7:32 p.m. Council Member Kimrey made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Council Member 
Turner.  All voted in favor of the motion. 
 

 
_____________________________ 

      Darcy Sperry, City Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10 of 13



Page 11 of 13



Page 12 of 13



Below is the current listing of City Council Member appointments to various Boards and Commissions.  
The organizational meeting is an opportunity to make any changes to these appointments. 

Board Name Term Expiration Date
Alamance County Economic Development Committee Mayor Jerry Peterman City Council Term

Appearance Commission Council Member Lee Kimrey City Council Term

Audit Committee Mayor Jerry Peterman City Council Term

Cemetery Board Council Member Chip Turner City Council Term

Fireman Pension Fund Mayor Jerry Peterman City Council Term
Graham Historical Museum Mayor Jerry Peterman City Council Term
Historic District Commission Mayor Pro Tem Jimmy Linens City Council Term
Piedmont Triad Regional Council Council Member Chip Turner City Council Term
Recreation Commission Mayor Pro Tem Jimmy Linens City Council Term

TAC Council Member Jim Albright City Council Term
TAC, Alternate Council Member Chip Turner City Council Term

Memorandum
To: Graham City Council
cc: Frankie Maness
From: Darcy Sperry
Date: 12/1/2015
Re: Board Appointments

Page 13 of 13


	12-01-2015 Agenda Regular Session
	1. Honorary Recognitions, Proclamations and Resolutions:
	Victor Quick 
	Melody Wiggins
	Aaron Davis

	2. Old Business:
	a. Approval of Minutes - November 3, 2015 Regular Session
	b. Approval of Minutes - November 30, 2015 Special Session

	3. Acceptance of Certificate the Abstract of Canvassing from the Alamance County Board of Elections
	4. Organizational Meeting of Council
	Council Member Boards & Commissions Appointments

	5. Issues Not Included on Tonight's Agenda



